
From: rajashree.natarajan@cognizant.com
Date: 29 September 2023 at 14:28:15 IST
To: Soumya Swaminathan - MSSRF <doctorsoumya@mssrf.res.in>
Cc: rsrini25@gmail.com, Executivedirector-MSSRF <executivedirector@mssrf.res.in>,
Chairpersonpa-MSSRF <chairpersonpa@mssrf.res.in>, Usha.Rani2@cognizant.com,
Ramesh.Chandramouli@cognizant.com
Subject: RE: MSSRF digital infrastructure

Dear Ms Soumya,
 
I am deeply saddened by the demise of your father, who revolu�onized the agricultural landscape
of India and touched millions of lives worldwide. As the en�re world mourns, words fail to express
our gra�tude to your father and family. Please accept my sincere condolences during this difficult
�me.
 
Your father's legacy will con�nue to live on through your passion and perseverance, as you have
always done in your magnificent style, impac�ng human lives and catalyzing posi�ve societal
changes.
 
Also, I wanted to inform you that today is my last day at Cognizant Founda�on, and I am handing
over my responsibili�es to Deepak Prabhu Ma�, who has taken over as the new CEO of CF India. It
has been an honour to be part of the Cognizant Founda�on and interact with visionary leaders like
you. I am grateful for the opportunity.
 
Deepak will reach out to you at an appropriate �me.
 
Warm Regards,
Rajashree N


